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Agenda

• Overview of the article

• The Danish approach

• Discussion



Public Procurement – different entities
not an easy task

• Public Procurement 
rules (2014/23/EU, 
2014/24/EU and 
2014/25/EU)

• Process rules – how to 
procure? 
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• ESPR

• Building- and 
renovation rules 

• EED

• What to procure 
(material)

• Some specific process 
rules (formal)

• Part of ESPR

Intention of national regulation:
• Shall comply with EED and administrable for DEA and the procurers.



| 03/11/2025Danish Energy Agency Page 4

Agenda

• Overview of the article

• The Danish approach

• Discussion & Questions



General Exceptions (Technical 
Feasibility) art. 7 (1) and 
annex IV

How does this article comply to annex IV?

• Danish position: If not technically 
feasible, annex IV will not be obligated to 
follow.

• The general obligation in Article 7(1) of 
Directive (EU) 2023/1791 does not apply 
if it is not technically feasible. 

• The condition of feasibility applies to all 
public procurement contracts regardless 
of which of the Directives on public 
procurement the contract falls under.
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Member States shall ensure that contracting 
authorities and contracting entities, when 
concluding public contracts and concessions 
with a value equal to or greater than the 
thresholds laid down in Article 8 of Directive 
2014/23/EU, Article 4 of Directive 
2014/24/EU and Article 15 of Directive 
2014/25/EU, purchase only products, services 
buildings and works with high energy-
efficiency performance in accordance with 
the requirements referred to in Annex IV to 
this Directive, unless it is not technically 
feasible

Art. 7 (1).”

”



How should we interpret 
technically feasible from 
art. 7(1)?



Exeptions art. 7(1) Technically feasible
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Løfte i flok – bred fælles opbakning

How should we interpret technically feasible 
art. 7(1)?

• No universal or “one-size-fits-all” 
solution 

• Without economic limits, almost 
everything is technically feasible - but 
should not be the case.

How to document technical infeasibility?  
• Describe technical limits, site 

constraints, or system incompatibilities. 
• State the conclusion in procurement or 

tender documents.
• The full assessment can be provided to 

the agency if requested (e.g. for 
control).

How far can site-specific constraints be taken 
in to account when procuring a building?

• Danish position: If no suitable NZEB building 
exists in the required area, buying or renting 
one is not feasible, regardless of Annex IV, 
f).

Product, tires and service providers

• Can it be used in aliment with the product 
instruction? Can the product be used at the 
specific site? The same for annex IV, e) in 
regards to the service provider.

Conformity

• Assessment, contract



Exceptions art. 7(1) 
Thresholds

Equal to or greater than the thresholds in 
the public procurement directives

Thresholds for framework contract and   
dynamic procurement systems:
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Thresholds for buildings:

• Not a part of public procurement 

• Thresholds for buying buildings is 
set in DK at the high threshold for 
building and civil engineering work.

• Threshold for renting buildings is to 
be decided. Properly the same 
threshold as for buying buildings.

• Only for the specific order. 

• Not legal to split order to with intent 
to evasion of obligations.

• Calculation of energy savings can be 
calculated with significant 
uncertainties



Expected Energy savings 
Art. 7(5)

• Energy savings shall be published in the 
tender.

• Freedom to base on calculations on 
various and simple methods.

• Obligation to assessment, not bound by 
the assessment.

• Freedom to base on calculations on 
various and simple methods.
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Energy service providers
Art. 7(3)



Green public procurement 
criteria Art. 7(5) and annex 
IV, c)

Overlapping rules & redundancy

• A union general criteria will be legally 
binding regardless of annex IV, c)

• In Danish legislation a general criteria 
will be legally binding by the specific 
criteria's.
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Energy Efficiency First 
Principle

• Obligation to assessment, not bound to 
procure the most energy efficient solution.

• The public procurer can show compliance 
by text in the tender, or other documents.

• Denmark has published a guide for article 
3. It can be used for assessment.

Which threshold should be used: Art. 3 or 7?

• Danish position: procurement thresholds 
by art. 7.



Annex IV

Products and tires: 

Annex IV a), b) & d):

• Conformity: 

• Eprel-screenshot

Service provider:

• Conformity: 

• The public procurer can 
in the contract state this 
and state that service 
provider shall comply to 
annex IV, a), b) and d), 
for new products used 
or partially used in 
providing the service 

Buildings:  

Annex IV f): 

• Deep renovation (EPBD 
art. 2)

• When buying or renting 
a building late in 2029, it 
is not possible to 
renovate up NZEB by 
2030.

• When shall a building be 
ZEB? 
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Thank you for 
listening

Sebastian Puukka Petersen
sepp@ens.dk
Danish Energy Agency 
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